

MYLES ENGLISH

WEB DEVELOPER



 778-679-7171

 myles@mylesenglish.ca

 Lacombe, AB

 mylesenglish.ca

PROFILE

I'm a web developer with almost 10 years front-end, back-end, and WordPress development experience. I possess a unique blend of technical and creative skills, as well as extensive experience working with clients and as part of a team.

SKILLS

- JavaScript
- jQuery
- TypeScript
- React
- Angular
- Bootstrap
- PHP
- AJAX
- MySQL
- HTML5 / CSS
- SASS / LESS
- REST API
- WordPress Development
- GitHub
- Adobe Suite
- HTML Canvas
- Animation
- Blender

EXPERIENCE

WEB DEVELOPER AND WEB DESIGNER

Stratosphere Digital

2013 - Present

- Front-end and back-end development for businesses and organizations across Canada using PHP, JavaScript, jQuery, MySQL, REST APIs, WordPress, AJAX, HTML and CSS.
- Web design and UI/UX.
- Project discovery and solution presentations.
- Project management and client communication.

WEB DEVELOPMENT CONTRACTOR

Essential Studios

2021 - Present

- Complete website builds and customizations using the WordPress API, PHP, AJAX, JavaScript, jQuery, MySQL, CSS/HTML and frameworks like Bootstrap.
- Customer support and project management.

EDUCATION

DIPLOMA IN 2D ANIMATION

Vancouver Film School

2005 - 2006

PUBLICATIONS

SITEPOINT

<https://www.sitepoint.com/music-jam-station/>

2016

VOLUNTEER

SALT SPRING LIBRARY

WordPress Presentations

2016

THE HOW TO GROUP

Presentation on Digital Strategy

2019

OTHER

JS FIDDLES

<https://jsfiddle.net/user/fiddles/all/>

GITHUB

<https://github.com/Bijingus>

EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

WEB DEVELOPMENT AND UI/UX DESIGN

WP Courses

2019 - Present

- Designed and developed a learning management system plugin for WordPress called WP Courses, which is rated 4.9 stars in the WordPress directory.
- Developed several premium add-ons including quizzes, WooCommerce integration, Paid Memberships Pro integration, certificate builder, badges and triggered emails.
- Customer support.
- Built WP Courses e-commerce website with payments and subscriptions.

MUSIC COMPOSER AND RECORDING ENGINEER

Holmes Makes it Right TV Series

2012 - 2013

- Recorded and composed 31 songs using Avid Pro Tools.